

1 February 2017
Capay Valley Advisory Board Meeting
Grange Hall, Guinda

Present:

Advisory Board Members:

Wyatt Cline
Linda Pillard
Anne Rawlins
Don Tompkins
Roxanne Lucero
Barbara Gemmill-Herren
Darin Woodfill

Capay Valley Residents

District 5 Supervisor, Duane Chamberlain

Absent:

Advisory Board Member Diego Ochoa

Committee Elections

- I. Call to order at 7:00pm
- II. Approval of the minutes
 - A. Correction required: Anne Rawlins, not Sue Rawlins
- III. Committee nominations
 - A. Wyatt Cline for President
 - B. Linda Pillard for Vice President
 - C. Roxanne Lucero for Secretary
- IV. New positions were elected as such: Wyatt Cline, President, Linda Pillard, Vice President, and Roxanne Lucero, Secretary
- V. Adjourn at 7:05pm

Community Meeting

- I. Call to order at 7:06pm
- II. Committee opened up discussion to the community
 - A. Michael McDonald brought up the 1000 ft. set back offered to Tribal land and would want the opportunity to have the same option to have the same 1000 ft. setback. He asks, "Why should only one group request the 1000 ft. set back and not another group?"
 - B. Jesse Capitanio wants to know if personal grows would adhere to the 1000 ft. setback rule for tribal land?

- C. Trini Campbell wants the county to know the exact number of fee land parcels vs. trust land parcels there are in order help make their decision on the 1000 ft. setback requested by tribal lands.
 - D. Wyatt Cline brought up the that the marijuana ordinance requires assistance of the city planner as it concerns zoning issues
 - E. Community members suggested that grows be smaller and possibly issue permit priority to Capay Valley residents that would like start growing.
 - F. Wyatt Cline made the point that the taxes the county would receive from the legal grows should be put back into the community.
 - G. Barbara Gemmill-Herren added that there should be language implemented into the ordinance on how the tax money should be allocated.
 - H. Anne Rawlins asks, what is the rationale behind the 1000 ft. setback?
 - I. A community member wanted to establish how the funds would be distributed to help the community.
 - J. A community member pointed out that legal growers could be the county's best ally as legal growers will not turn a blind eye to illegal grows throughout the valley.
 - K. A community member wanted to know where in the ordinance it detailed residency requirements that were discussed at the last Capay Valley Advisory Meeting. Was it removed or did the county go another way?
 - L. Community member confided that they wrote a letter asking the county if they could request the 1000 ft. set back that was given to tribal land and had not heard a response to their inquiry.
 - M. Liora Adler wants the community to view marijuana as medicine. She strongly advises the community to see growing marijuana as beneficial, not as a deterrent.
 - N. Another community member voice their support for limiting the size of the marijuana grows.
 - O. A community member addressed their concerns about the fences and if there could be something in the ordinance about the aesthetics.
 - P. A community member responded with their opposition to the fences stating that it could disrupt the wild life.
- III. Adjourn at 8:20pm